

## Attendance and agreed actions at Taunton Area LCN interim meeting on 15.8.23

Name	Organisation
Cllr Dawn Johnson	Somerset Council Chair
Cllr John Hunt	Somerset Council Vice chair
Tom Deaken	Somerset Council Taunton Town Council
Phil Durban	Bishops Lydeard Residents Association
Mark Nettle	Bridgwater and Taunton College
Richard Holt	Taunton Chamber of Commerce
Bev Fernandes	Taunton Town Cllr Manor & Tangier
Craig Stone	Taunton Town Council
Marcus Prowse	Taunton Town Council Officer
Hazel Prior -Sankey	Somerset Council Cllr
Pippa Hughes	Somerset Council Officer (LCN Interim Support)
Jeff Brown	Somerset Council Officer (LCN Interim Support)
Emma Plummer	Somerset Council Officer (LCN Interim Support)
Graham Withnell	North Fitzwarren Parish Cllr

### Actions agreed .

1. To invite the following to present to the meeting on 28<sup>th</sup> September venue tbc with an early start time of 6:30pm – 8:30pm ( extended ) .

#### They would present on

- What issues are they working on ?
  - What are they doing /what projects /services are in place?
  - What are associated timescales ?
  - What impacts are they seeing?
    - Richard Holt – Taunton Chamber of Commerce (CiCCIC)
    - Mark Nettle – Bridgwater and Taunton College
    - Somerset Youth Alliance via SPARK
    - Charmaine Dyer – Police
    - School Census – Jeff
2. Agenda item to discuss and agree what questions/challenges the LCN is seeking to answer/address.
  3. Identify other attendees for the next meeting and to send to the LCN inbox for the attention of the Taunton Area LCN.
    - One team representative
    - SASP representative

4. To ask the South East and Frome Area LCNs to present/ provide summaries of their work with young people in Autumn 2023

DRAFT